
 

 

 

Planning Committee 
 
 

Saturday 21 May 2022 
11.30 am or at the rise of Council Assembly  

  Southwark Cathedral, Montague Close, London Bridge SE1 9DA 
 

Councillors are summoned to attend a meeting of the Council to consider the 
business contained herein 
 
 
 

 
Eleanor Kelly 
Chief Executive 
 

 

 
INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC 
 

 
Access to information 

You have the right to request to inspect copies of minutes and reports on this agenda as well as 
the background documents used in the preparation of these reports. 

Babysitting/Carers allowances 

If you are a resident of the borough and have paid someone to look after your children, an elderly 
dependant or a dependant with disabilities so that you could attend this meeting, you may claim an 
allowance from the council.  Please collect a claim form at the meeting. 

Access 
The council is committed to making its meetings accessible.  Further details on building access, 
translation, provision of signers etc for this meeting are on the council’s web site: 
www.southwark.gov.uk or please contact the person below. 
 
Contact: Gerald Gohler on 020 7525 7420 or at gerald.gohler@southwark.gov.uk; 
constitutional.team@southwark.gov.uk 

 

 
 
 
 
Date: 13 May 2022 
 

 
 

Open Agenda

http://www.southwark.gov.uk/Public/Home.aspx
mailto:gerald.gohler@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:constitutional.team@southwark.gov.uk


 

 

 

Planning Committee 
 
 

Saturday 21 May 2022 
11.30 am or at the rise of Council Assembly  

Southwark Cathedral, Montague Close, London Bridge SE1 9DA 
 

 

Order of Business 
 

 
Item No. Title Page No. 

 

 PART A - OPEN BUSINESS 
 

 

1. APOLOGIES 
 

 

 To receive any apologies for absence. 
 

 

2. CONFIRMATION OF VOTING MEMBERS 
 

 

 A representative of each political group will confirm the voting members of 
the committee. 
 

 

3. NOTIFICATION OF ANY ITEMS OF BUSINESS WHICH THE CHAIR 
DEEMS URGENT 

 

 

 In special circumstances, an item of business may be added to an agenda 
within five clear days of the meeting. 
 

 

4. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS 
 

 

 Members to declare any personal interests and dispensation in respect of 
any item of business to be considered at this meeting. 
 

 

5. PLANNING SUB-COMMITTEE ARRANGEMENTS FOR 2022-23 
 

1 - 7 

 To establish two planning sub-committees and appoint chairs and vice-
chairs of the planning sub-committees. 
 
 

 

 ANY OTHER OPEN BUSINESS AS NOTIFIED AT THE START OF THE 
MEETING AND ACCEPTED BY THE CHAIR AS URGENT. 
 

 

 EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC  



 
 
 
 

Item No. Title Page No. 
 
 

 

 

 The following motion should be moved, seconded and approved if the 
committee wishes to exclude the press and public to deal with reports 
revealing exempt information: 
 
 “That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items 

of business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of 
exempt information as defined in paragraphs 1-7, Access to 
Information Procedure rules of the Constitution.” 

 

 

 PART B - CLOSED BUSINESS 
 

 

 ANY OTHER CLOSED BUSINESS AS NOTIFIED AT THE START OF 
THE MEETING AND ACCEPTED BY THE CHAIR AS URGENT. 
 

 

 
Date:  13 May 2022 
 



Item No. 
5. 

Classification: 
Open 

Date: 
21 May 2022 
 

Meeting Name: 
Planning Committee 

Report title: 
 

Planning Sub-Committee Arrangements for 2022-23 
 

Ward(s) or groups affected: 
 

All 

From: 
 

Proper Constitutional Officer 
 

 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
1. To note the size and composition of the planning committee, as agreed by annual 

council assembly on 21 May 2022 and the roles and functions of the planning 
committee and its sub-committees (see Appendix 1).  

 
2. To establish two planning sub-committees with the size and composition as set out in 

paragraph 11 of this report.  
 
3. To appoint chairs and vice-chairs of the planning sub-committees. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
4. This report is presented to the planning committee in accordance with Part 3F, 

paragraph 4 of the constitution, which requires the planning committee to establish 
planning sub-committees to consider applications and other matters reserved as 
defined in the constitution. 

 
KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION 
 
Proportionality 
 
5. Seats on committees and sub-committees must be allocated in accordance with the 

four principles of proportionality contained in sections 15, 16 and 17 of the Local 
Government and Housing Act 1989. When making appointments, committees (in 
appointing sub-committees) have a duty to give effect to the following principles, as 
far as is reasonably practicable:  

 
(i) That not all the seats on a committee or sub-committee are allocated to the 

same political group.  
 

(ii) That the majority group must have the majority of seats on each committee or 
sub-committee. 

 
(iii) Subject to (i) and (ii) above, it must be ensured that the proportion of each 

political group’s seats of the total number of seats on ‘ordinary committees’ 
reflects as closely as possible their proportion of seats on full council. 

 

1
Agenda Item 5



(iv) Subject to (i) to (iii) above, the proportion of each political group’s seats on each 
committee and sub-committee reflects as closely as possible their proportion of 
seats on full council. 

 
Note: This rule applies to all committees, sub-committees and joint committees, 
except for licensing committee and community councils. 

 
Planning sub-committees 

 
6. The committee is invited to note the roles and functions of the planning committee 

and planning sub-committees as set out in Appendix 1, which were approved by 
council assembly on 23 May 2012 and amended in February 2019. 

  
7. Sub-committees are not ‘ordinary’ committees and are each considered individually 

for the purposes of proportionality. So far as it is reasonably practicable to do so, the 
allocation of seats on each sub-committee should bear the same proportion to the 
number of the seats held by that group on the council. The planning committee can 
agree an allocation that is disproportionate, provided no member votes against this. 

 
8. The most proportionate allocation will depend on the number of members of the sub-

committee. The following sub-committee sizes would provide the following allocation 
of places:  

 

Size of sub-committee  Labour Liberal Democrats 

Eight seats 6 2 

Seven seats 5 2 

Six seats 5 1 

Five seats 4 1 

Four seats 3 1 

 
Note: The above allocations are rounded up with Liberal Democrats with an average 
of 25% of allocated seats. 
 

Appointments to seats 
 
9. Section 16 (1) of the Local Government and Housing Act 1989 provides that it is the 

duty of the authority or committee to exercise their power to make appointments to a 
body as to give effect ‘to such wishes about who is to be appointed to the seats on 
that body which are allocated to a particular political group as are expressed by that 
group’. 

 
10. There is no requirement that a seat allocated to a particular group can only be filled 

by a member of that group. Therefore groups have the discretion to allocate seats as 
they wish, including to a member of another group. 

 
Membership of sub-committees 

 
11. In 2021-22, the two planning sub-committees (sub-committees A and B) were 

established with a size of 7 seats and composition (5 Labour and 2 Liberal Democrat 

2



group places). It is recommended that the same sub-committee arrangements are 
made for 2022-23.   
 

12. The committee is invited to appoint a chair and vice-chair for the two sub-committees. 
 
Community impact statement 
 
13. There are no specific implications. 
 
 
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 

Background Papers Held At Contact 

Annual council assembly agenda 
21 May 2022 

Constitutional Team 
160 Tooley Street 
London 
SE1 2QH 

Chidilim Agada 
Constitutional Manager 
020 7525 3310 
 

 
 
APPENDICES 
 

No. Title 

Appendix 1 Planning committee and planning sub-committees roles and 
functions 

Appendix 2 Nominations of chairs and vice chairs (to follow) 

 
 

AUDIT TRAIL 
 

Lead Officer Chidilim Agada, Constitutional Manager 

Report Author Gerald Gohler, Constitutional Officer    

Version Final  

Dated 12 May 2022 

Key Decision? No 

CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET 
MEMBER 

Officer Title Comments Sought Comments Included 

Director of Law and Governance No No 

Strategic Director of Finance 
and Governance 

No No 

Cabinet Member  No No 

Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 12 May 2022 

 

3



��������	
�������������������������������������� �� !�����"�#� $��$%�&'()�

��*+,-�./0�*1+22324�56773--88�+29�*1+22324�:;<=56773--88:���,618�+29�/;25-362:��(>� ?����@@�������!���!���A�!�B@����C$�@�D�$������@��������$��B�����C��!!���E��C������B!�����E�@����$������@����$���@@������������������� ����>��&>� ?���������$�����C���$��B$������ %�D�������������������D����$��B�������B!�����E��BB!����������$����� �������>��F>� ?���������$���������$@�����!!�����C�!!�D��E��BB!��������"��� G� ��$���E�������@�H�$�B!�����E��BB!���������I�����C������������@����$��$���$A������������@@�����J�G� ����E��������C������$A�������$�������!����E��������B������C������$A�������$������$����$��BB$����!�����������!�������E��E��������G� ��%�����$�B!�����E�$��B���� �!�������C����������$��%��$������ %���������I������!�E��������������@@�����J>��K>� L���������$��B���� �!��%��C�����B!�����E���@@����������������$���$���E���B!�����E��BB!�������������������� !����B!�����E��� M��@@�����������������$��BB!�����������������$�@����$��$���$A��������C��������������������������N>� ���$���BB$�B$�����������$������������$����������C�$������BB!�����������$� %�D�%��C�D$�������$��$�!�$�B$����������������������$�� H������������$�B$��������������������BB!��������C$�@������$�����B�$�������������$������B�$������$�����$�����E������$�B$��������A��>��O>� ?���������$��PB������$���C���������('O�@�����>����Q>� ?����@@��������������!�����$�E����!������!�����������@�����B$�B����E���E��C����������E��������$���E���B!�����E�B�!����������@����$���@@������������������� ����>���7+--8,:�,8:8,R89�/6,�9853:362��7STTUVW�VUWUVXUY�Z[V�YU\]W][̂�_̀�TaU�bcŜ ]̂̂d�\[ee]TTUU��f>� g������$�������C�����C�!!�D��E�����E�$�����C�B!�����E��BB!���������I���!����E�!������ ��!���E��������h������$A�������$�����������������A�$�����E��������Jh�D��$��������A�!�B@����B$�B�������A�!A��������$��������C�N'��$�@�$��������E��������$�@�$�������FhN''@&��C���@@�$���!�C!��$��B�����$���@�P���������A�!�B@����D����@�$�������FhN''@&��C�C!��$��B���h����!����E��BB!���������C�$�����E���C����h��$������BB!������������!��$!%�!���������������$��BB!��������D����������� ���������$��� %�����B!�����E���@@�����"��� �J�������D������$����E��C�����!%�����$�$%��������B$�A��������C�����!���!���A�!�B@����C$�@�D�$���BB$�A��� %�����������!�C�$�����B�$B�����C���A�!�B@��������$�!h�����D������$��$���@@������C�$��BB$�A�!>�� J�������D������$������$�A�$���!h��>�>��� H�������N��$�@�$��$�!�A����� H��������i��j�klkm�����nok����p����qkr��kq������s��nok�����ktku������nok����������

4



��������	
�������������������������������������� �� !�����"�#� $��$%�&'()�

�!��$!%����������$�������%�*���$��!�+!�����,��������$������-��$�$�������*�.�$��������/���+!�����,�����$���0��+�"��� �-� 1��$����������+�������/������++$�+$���������/��//���$������ .����������� ���2�$��*�� %������*+���������/�����++$�+$��������������3��$����-� 1��$�������++!���������!��$!%���*+!����1��������$�!�2����+!�����,�+�!�����3����1�����������������������*�%� �������� %��//���$�3��$�����-� 1��$�������++!���������������$��,��/�$1�$��$�/���!4���-�������$�5������� %��1��������!!�$����� ������$*����� %��!������*�* �$�3��� .�����������$�5����� ���,��,$���� %���������$��/�����+!�����,���**��������������!�������1���������++$�+$���������/��//���$4���-��667��������8�����9�����7
������:9;97�6<9�����������9������2�$���!3��4�4���=>9�����?����<��9��979;�����=>9������@��A�979;�����=>9����B����:98��9:������%�� .��������0��+������ .�������1������!��$!%����������$�������%�*���$��!�+!�����,��������$������-4����-���������2�!2��,�!�,�!��,$��*����3�����$�������������������$������1����+�!��%�$�5��$�*����3��4,4��//�$�� !��������,3���,�1�%��*+$�2�*����3���2�$��*����!�1�$����������$�1�$���$�5��$������+�$���/�����2�!�+*����+$�+���!4��)4� C���������$������0+������$���/�/������2�$�D(''3'''��/���$���,����*+�$����������$�����$��,��!�,�!��,$��*���������$���������('E��/�����C�1������F����$%��!�����,�G���())'3��$���%�+$�2�����!�,��!�����4���('4�C�������,��������/������$2�������$�������!����,��������+������/������$2�������$������$����$��++$����!�����������!�������,��,�������3����������$�������������$��$���!��H��/�����C�1������F����$%��!�����,�IJ���$�!���$*������K�2�!�+*���-��IL�,!���-�M$��$�&'(N�I����*�����-4��((4�C���������$���������$*�����!!�+!�����,��++!����������/���$���,����*+�$������������� �$��,�3����!����,"����-��++!���������1�����$�5��$��$�/�$$�!��������O�%�$��/�P������� -��++!���������1������$��$�5��$������ ������/�����������Q��$���$%��/�Q����������+�$��$���/$�*�������2�!�+*����+!�������*����I���!����,����������$%���2�!�+*����+!��-���-��++!���������1��$�������� *��������/������2�$��*����!��*+����������*�������$�5��$��� %�$�,�!�������$�/�!!�1��,�����$�����,��++!����������-��++!���������/�$�������2�!�+*�����/�*��$�+�!������+���!������-��++!���������/�$�������2�!�+*�����/������*�������!�����/-��+���/����++!���������������2�$��� %������ �2�� �������$*����������$���,��� %������++$�+$���������/��//���$4��(&4�C����**��������$�/����/�����!���!���2�!�+*����/$�*�1�$����$��,�����$������!�������+�$���������*����$���**������������������� ����3�����++$�+$����4��

5



��������	
�������������������������������������� �� !�����"�#� $��$%�&'()�

(*+�,����--��������$�.����//!�-����$%�/!�����0�����-�������$��0�����$������!�������/�$���������-����$���--������������������� ����1�����//$�/$����+��(2+�,��$�/�$����������� ��������-����$��$�!����0���������-/!�-����������.�/!�����0�/�!��%+��(3+�,����--��������������!�����$�0����!������!�����������-�����/$�/����0���0��.����������0��������$���0���/!�����0�/�!������4�+0+�5�������!��1�6$����7�8�$�9��:;���<�:�	=��=�::=�<������������=�����>
���=�?���=������=��@��=�A�����//$�/$����+��(B+�,���������$�/!�����0���.�$��-����������C��$�������//$�/$���������.��..���$(������������������-����$�����.�����$���0����$�����$�8�$���!�����$����������!�� ��$�.�$$������������--����������������$���������$-�������������0��.���.�$��-�������/�+��DEFFGHI�HGIGHJGK�LMH�KGNOIOMP�QR�E�STEPPOPU�IVQWNMXXOFFGG��(Y+�6������$�������.�����.�!!�C��0�����0�$�����.�/!�����0��//!���������4���!����0�!������ ��!���0��������1������$8�������$�����������������8�$�����0��������Z1�C��$��������8�!�/-����/$�/�������8�!8��������$��������.�('[2)�������0��������$�(1'''-&��[��*13''-&��.���--�$���!�.!��$��/�����$���-�\���������8�!�/-����C����-�$�������(1'''-&��[��*13''-&��.�.!��$��/���1����!����0��//!���������.�$�����0���.����1��$�C��$�������//!������������!��$!%�!���������������$��//!��������C����������� ���������$��� %�����/!�����0��� [��--�����1������!���.�!.�!����%��.�����.�!!�C��0"��� �Z�������C������$����0��.�����!%�����$�$%��������/$�8��������.�����!���!���8�!�/-����.$�-�C�$���//$�8��� %�����������!�.�$�����/�$/�����.���8�!�/-��������$�!1�����C������$��$���--������.�$��//$�8�!+�� Z�������C������$������$�8�$���!1��+�+��� ]�������3��$�-�$��$�!�8����� ]���������̂�_�=>=̀�����@a=����b����<=c��=�������%�� ]��������\��/������ ]�������C������!��$!%����������$�������%�-���$��!�/!�����0��������$������Z��\��/�"��� �Z� C��$����������/�������.������//$�/$���������.��..���$������ ]����������� ���8�$��-�� %������-/���������.�����//$�/$��������������1��$���Z� C��$�������//!���������!��$!%���-/!����C��������$�!�8����/!�����0�/�!�����1����C�����������������������-�%� �������� %��..���$�1��$����Z� C��$�������//!���������������$��0��.�$C�$��$�.���!+���Z��??>��������c�����=�����>
������<=̀=>�?:=�����������=������̀=����>A��d=d���@a=�����e����:��=��=>=̀�����@a=������̂��_�=>=̀�����@a=����b����<=c��=<������%�� ]��������\��/������ ]�������C������!��$!%����������$�������%�-���$��!�/!�����0��������$������Z+����������������������������������������������������(�,����//$�/$���������.��..���$������� $��������$���������$�.�$���.�$��-����-����$�����������--�����+�f��/$������1�������$���.���.�$��-����������!���!%���� ���������$����//$�/$�����.�$�-�- �$����������C��!�� �����/�$����!�$"�g� C��$���..���$��/$�/������������������.�$��-��������������������$�8�$���!�������g� ���-����$���.���$���0����-/�$������g� ���-����$��C����1�����0��-���$�����8����!!%1���8�����������$� !����-�!���8���..����g� C��$����������������!��������/$������������ !�����0��$�8�$%��0�/$��$������.�$���.�$��-����������+�h/�$������!��$�$���������.�$��-�����������C�!!����� ��$�.�$$������������--�����+�

6



��������	
�������������������������������������� �� !�����"�#�$���%&'(�

')*�+���������$��,,!���������-�$�������.�!�,/�����-�/��$�,�!������,���!���*��'0*�+���������$������1,������$���-�-������.�$�2'&&3&&&�����$�����$��4��!�4�!��4$��/���������$���������'&(��-�����+�5������6����$7��!�����4�8���'00&3��$���7�,$�.�����!�4��!�����*���%&*�+���������$��������-�$/�������-��$���,$���$.�������$��$��5������$�������� 9�����:����������;<��=>;�����?��@�������;<��=>;����A����<;:��;<��������=>;�������������/�������������,�����������/,�� 7��--���$����$���!.����3��$�5������--���$��������$�����,� !���-�$���!������ 7���4��������B*��%'*�+���������$��,,!���������$�C������� 7��5��������!!�$����� ������$/����� 7�����,!�����4��� D��//�����3��� 9�����������$�C����� ���4��4$���� 7���������$��-�����,!�����4���//��������������!�������5���������,,$�,$���������-��--���$*��EFGHI���B� 8!!�/����$������$���$.������� �.���$����!�4�������������,,$�,$���������-��--���$3�������-���$.�����$� �������������/���4�$*��� B� J��������-��--���$����K�$�������-���$.�������/����4���������������$������ �.������/�����$�C��$������������5��������������$��!�����/���-�/���4�/����-�$�����$��5����,�$�/���*��+����5�!!����!�����,,$�,$�����/�����$��4��$$��4�/����3����������/���������-���-�$/������ ��������$��!!7������1��$��!!7��������������!*��

7



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
This page is intentionally blank. 



 

 

 

 

 

OPEN MUNICIPAL YEAR 2022-23 

COMMITTEE: PLANNING COMMITTEE 

NOTE: Original held in Constitutional Team; all amendments/queries to Gerald Gohler, Constitutional Team, Tel: 020 7525 

7420  

OPEN 

 COPIES  COPIES 

 
 

Councillors (1 each)  

Councillor Jasmine Ali  

Councillor Sunil Chopra  

Councillor Renata Hamvas    

Councillor Maria Linforth-Hall  

Councillor Darren Merrill    

Councillor Leo Pollak  

Councillor Sandra Rhule  

Councillor Martin Seaton  

Councillor Andy Simmons  

Councillor Cleo Soanes  

Councillor Kath Whittam  

Councillor Kieron Williams  

 

 

Electronic Versions (No hard copies) 

All other councillors  

 

 

 

 

MEMBER OF PARLIAMENT (Paper and Electronic) 

 

Helen Hayes MP, House of Commons, London, SW1A 

0AA 

 

 

12 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

1  

 

 

 

PLANNING TEAM 

Electronic Versions (No hard copies) 

 

Colin Wilson 

Stephen Platts 

 

 

COMMUNITY SAFETY AND ENFORCEMENT TEAM  

Electronic Versions (No hard copies) 

 

Sarah Newman 

 

 

COMMUNICATIONS TEAM  

Electronic Versions (No hard copies) 

 

Louise Neilan 

 

 

LEGAL TEAM  

Electronic Versions (No hard copies) 

 

Sadia Hussain 

 

 

CONSTITUTIONAL TEAM 

 

Gregory Weaver/ Gerald Gohler 

 

 

 

TOTAL PRINT RUN 

 

 

 

 

 

 

List Updated: 12 May 2022 

 
 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5 

 

 
18 
 

        


	Agenda
	5 Planning Sub-Committee Arrangements for 2022-23
	Appendix 1

	 
	Distribution 21 May 2022


